Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 11:28 AM

To: 'Pepe, Thomas F.'

Cc: Menendez, Maria M.; Steven J. Alexander; Centorino, Joseph (COE); Diaz-Greco, Gilma
M. (COE)

Subject: Ethics Course for elected officials INQ 13-209)

Attachments: electedofficialsethicscourse.doc

Mr. Pepe,

The new ordinance requiring municipal elected officials to take an ethics course within 90 days after
being sworn into office applies only to those officials who were elected after the passage of the ordinance,
i.e., after June 4, 2013.

Officials who were elected prior to June 4, 2013, would not be required to take an ethics course unless
they are subsequently re-elected after June 4, 2013.

If your city wishes to require elected officials who were elected prior to June 4, 2013, to take an ethics
course, your city may do so because your requirement would be stricter than the County requirement.

Attached is our Executive Director’s memo regarding the new ordinance.

Sincerely,

VICTORIA FRIGO, SENIOR STAFF ATTORNEY
Direct Phone: 305 350-0601

Main Number: 305 579-2594

Fax: 305 579-0273

miamidade.cov T’

19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-malil
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Pepe, Thomas F. [mailto: TPepe@southmiamifl.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 11:58 AM

To: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Cc: Menendez, Maria M.; Steven J. Alexander

Subject: Code of Ethics Ordinance; amending Section 2-11.1(bb)

The City Clerk wants an opinion as to the application of the County's ordinance relating to Conflict
of Interest and Code of Ethicswhich amends Section 2-11.1(bb) of the Code to require county and
municipal elected officials to complete an ethics course within a specified time period.

The following text is what was underlined in the amended ordinance:

Each elected official, as defined in subsection (b)(1), shall within ninety (90) days after
being sworn into office, submit to the Clerk of the Board a certificate of completion of an
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ethics course offered by the Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
("Ethics Course").

If this amended text appliesto any of the sitting city commission members, who were elected more
than 90 days before the enactment of this ordinance, then they were in violation of this ordinance as

of the date of its enactment. Obvioudly, that could not have been the intent of the amendment. If it
was, this section of the ordinance would have been unconstitutional.

| am suggesting that the sitting commissioners obtain their certification within 180 days of the
enactment of the ordinance. It is my understanding that the ordinance was enacted on or about June
4, 2013.

Am | misreading this amendment to the ordinance and its effect on commissioners who were
elected more than 90 days before the enactment of the ordinance?

Very truly yours,

Thomas F. Pepe
City Attorney

City of South Miami

1450 Madruga Avenue, Ste 202,
Coral Gables, Florida 33146

Tdl: (305) 667-2564

Fax: (305) 341-0584
E-mail:_tpepe@southmiamifl.gov

ATTENTION: This e-mail may contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended only for the use of the
addressee named above. If you are not the intended receiver, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have recelved this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by telephone, call collect if outside of your
areacode and delete this e-mail. We will reimburse you for the cost of your long distance call. Thank you. Please also note: All e-
mailsto and from this e-mail site are kept as a public record. Y our e-mail communications, including your e-mail address may be
disclosed to the public and media at any time pursuant to Florida Statutes, ch. 119.



